s 22

From: s 47F

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2020 10:37 AM
To: Prostheses Reform

Subject: RE: Extension request [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thank you so much —sorry | hadn’t seen that.
Cheers

s 47F

S

Bupa, 33 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000

s 47F W bupa.com.au
Work days: Monday — Thursday

From: Prostheses Reform

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2020 10:21 AM

To:s 47F

Subject: RE: Extension request [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BUPA. Do not click onlinks or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

DearS 47F

Thank you for your email.

In order to provide interested parties a greater opportunity to‘provide a response, the closing date for the
consultation process has been extended to 3 March2020(

| have attached a recent PHI Circular which provides more information.

Kind regards,
s 22

Office of Health Technology Assessment
Technology Assessment and Access Division
Australian Government Department of Health
s 22

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
From:s 47F

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2020 10:17 AM

To: Prostheses Reform <prosthesesreform@health.gov.au>
Subject: Extension request [SEC=No Protective Marking]
To Whom it May Concern:

I am writing because Bupa is currently working on our response to THE REVIEW OF THE GENERAL MISCELLANEOUS

CATEGORY OF THE PROSTHESES LIST.
We are in the process of pulling claims data and other material that will assist the Department and EY with their
review.

As the deadline stated is tomorrow- would it be possible to have an additional 48 hours to submit our response? We
need this time to provide the most accurate data we can give — and we are facing a delay at the moment due to an

unplanned absence.

We would be most grateful for any additional time that could be provided to assist us in getting the most accurate

information for your review.

Kind regards
A7F
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Bupa, 33 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
s 47F W bupa.com.au

0020

Work days: Monday — Thursday

Bupa A&NZ email disclaimer: The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential
and may be subject to copyright or other intellectual property protection. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are not authorized to use or disclose this information, and we request that you notify us by
reply mail or telephone and delete the original message from your mail system.

“Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately
and delete all copies of this transmission."

Bupa A&NZ email disclaimer: The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and may be subject to
copyright or other intellectual property protection. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to use or
disclose this information, and we request that you notify us by reply mail or telephone and déelété the original message from
your mail system.
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